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Saint Mary's Church Rectory 
Peters vi 11 e 
Private 

Circa 1900 

Saint Mary's Rectory is significant to the Petersville area for 
its association with Saint Mary's Catholic Church as the rectory 
and for its fine architectural detailing. 

The building is not shown on the Titus Map of Petersville dated 
1873, but the architectural styling of the building indicates 
that it most certainly was built by 1900. 

Of particular importance on the building is the beaded board and 
cornice treatment surrounding the windows, decorative shingled 
turret with arched and beaded wainscoting on the third level and 
scrolled frieze work ending beneath the cornice. 

The house is covered by the original patterned slate roof with 
boxed cornice, beaded molding, plain frieze and return. An unusual 
feature is that the frieze is scrolled in each corner. The entire 
building is covered by narrow clapboarding with six inch wood 
board with multiple rows of beading as corner boards. 

The interior of the building has remained intact with circular 
corner moldings, massive newel post and turned columned mantelpiece. 

The building, except for modern iron railing on the front porch, 
has remained unchanged and is one of the finest examples of 
vernacular Victorian architecture in the area. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 
St. Mary's Rectory is a small ell shaped two and one-half s~ory cross ga~le 
roofed frame building which faces southeast from the east side of Catholic 
Church Road in Petersville. 

The principal facade of the building is two bays wide with a three story 
turret dominating the building in the southeast corner. The main entrance 
is located in the second bay and is surrounded by six inch wide wood boards 
with multiple rows of fine beading and a small plain cornice over the 
narrow single light transom. The main entrance door is a replaced half 
horizontal paneled half multiple lighted door. 

Located in the first bay is an original double hung 1/1 window surrounded 
by six inch wide boards with multiple rows of fine beading and plain cornice. 
This type of window and surrounding decoration repeats itself throughout 
the house. 

The main entrance is covered by an original flat tin roofed porch with 
boxed cornice w~ich extends two bays wide across the front of the building. 
The porch roof is supported by three modern iron posts with railing which 
replaced three turned wood columns. Half of an original column stands to 
the re~r of.the porch on the south.side. Although the columns were replaced 
the frieze is supported by decorative scrolls in each corner with dropped 
pendan~s and triangular shapes traveling the length of the frieze. The 
porch is a tongue and groove frame floor with brick piers and wood stairs 
decorated on either side by clapboarding. A modern cellar entrance has 
been inset into the front of the porch. 

Double hung 1/1 windows with the beaded board and cornice decoration 
occupy both bays on the second level. A small gable covered by beaded 
wainscoting surrounded by round shoe molding with stick style decoration 
at the top of the gable and small four pane window surrounded by the beaded 
board and cornice decoration extends forward of the roof. 

The turret is five sided and covered by fishscale wood shingling up to the 
top of the second level. Double hung 1/1 windows with the beaded board 
and cornice decoration occupy three sides of the turret on the first and 
second level with slightly smaller but identical windows on the third level. 
The third story of the turret is covered by beaded wainscoting with corner 
board columns with arched friezes which connect each side of the turret. 
The turret is covered by the original patterned slate pyramidal roof with 
boxed cornice and paired scrolled brackets. 

The north side of the building originally had only three windows, one 
small four pane window in the gable and one double hung 1/1 with beaded 
board and cornice decoration located on each level in the northwest corner. 
A new horizontal window was added next to the original window on the first 
level. 
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Saint Mary 1 s Rectory is significant to the Peters vi 11 e area for its 
association with Saint Mary's Catholic Church as the rectory and for its 
fine architectural detailing. 

Because no clear deed references have been found recorded in the Frederick 
County Courthouse for either the church on the rectory, it is difficult 
to date the construction of the rectory. 

The building is not shown on the Titus Map of Petersville dated 1873, but 
the architectural styling of the building indicates that it most certainly 
was built by 1900. 

Of particular importance on the building is the beaded board and cornice 
treatment surrounding the windows, decorative shingled turret with arched 
and beaded wainscoting on the third level and scrolled frieze work ending 
beneath the cornice. 

The building, except for modern iron railing on the front porch, has 
remained unchanged and is one of the finest examples of vernacular 
Victorian architecture in the area. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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7. DESCRIPTION 

F-2-14 
St. Marys Church Rectory 

The original rear ell extends four bays deep. Double hung 1/1 windows with 
beaded board and cornice trim are located in each bay in the first level and 
all three bays on the second level. A small four pane window is located in 
the gable. No windows are located on the west gable end of the building. 

A rear entrance, a four panel door partially boarded up is located on the 
north wall n~xt to another double hung window. 

The house is covered by the original patterned slate roof with boxed cornice, 
beaded molding, plain frieze and return. An unusual feature is that the 

2 

frieze is scrolled in each corner. The entire building is covered by narrow 
clapboarding with six inch wood board with multiple rows of beading as corner 
boards. Three single brick corbeled chimneys rise from the roof in the center, 
west and north gable ends. The building is constructed on a high random stone 
foundation. 

The interior of the building has remained intact with circular corner moldings, 
massive newel post and turned columned mantelpiece. 
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